

January 17, 1978

Stan E. Barton
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
Two Executive Campus
P. O. Box 343
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08002

RE: **REDACTED**
Your File No. C-327-1581
Our File No. 76-2737DC

Dear Stan:

Our file indicates that the last correspondence we have had from your office in reference to the above captioned claim was your letter of October 18, 1977. In that letter you indicated that claim was on the current trial list in Workers' Compensation court. Would you kindly advise whether or not this claim has come to trial and if so, the results of the hearing.

Your usual cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

Thomas M. Locker
Workers' Compensation Administrator

TML:je

N40378

0007-SWP-005806041
CONFIDENTIAL